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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/S2/ 7|8 Dated: /6 /© ’-] /2021
To
The Principal,

SDMC Primary (Girls) School,
L- Block, Sangam Vihar,
New Delhi- 110080.

Sub: Regarding issue of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o SDMC Primary (Girls) School,
L- Block, Sangam Vihar, New Delhi- 110080.

Sir,

This is in reference to your Gmail dated 31/03/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer
concerned of this department and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide letter no.
F.6/DFS/MS/School/2018/SZ/5027 dated 14/12/2018 has yet not been complied. (Copy

Enclosed for ready reference).

Yours fajthfully,
Encl: As above

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer (SZ)
Delhi Fire Service
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| . GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
. 1 HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2018/5z/ S © %) Dated: ...(?i[.!%’ (J

To

The Principal,

SDMC Primary (Girls) School,
L-Block, Sangam Vihar,

New Delhi-110080

Sub: Reg. renewal of Fire Safety Certificate.
Sir,

This is in reference with your letter No. Nil dated 12.04.2018 received in outdoor dairy vide
No. 5932 dated 12.04.2018 on the subject cited above. In this connection, the school premises have
been inspected by officer concerned of this department on 26.05.2018 in your presence and
observed that there are two building blocks. Old building comprises ground and one upper floor and
the new building comprises of ground and two upper floors. The old building have been issued FSC
by this department vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2017/SZ/622 dated 02/05/2017. The
shortcomings observed are as below:

Year of construction of new block with supporting documents.

Since how long the school is functioning in these building blocks.

Details of class rooms & no of students in class rooms in these building blocks.

Single staircase having width of 1.40m found provided in new building block against
required width of 1.50m. Additional staircase having width not less than 1.50m shall be
required.

5. Hose-reels not found provided in new block. One hose-reel on each floor shall be required.
Terrace pump having cap. 450 LPM with 40m head shall be required.

7. Over-head water tank having cap. 10,000 Ltr exclusively for firefighting shall be required.
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In view of the above, renewal of FSC cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested
to rectify the shortcoming under intimation to this department for further action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

Iy =
(Vipin Kental)
Chief Fire Officer
Tel. 011-23412225

Copy to: -
1. Directorate of Education, South MCD, Civic Centre, Minto Road, New Delhi-110002



